(C.V.)

Abdullah Ahmed Hussein Areqi

Hodeida - Zabid

Mobile: +967-734330370, +967-771600908

aahareki2012@gmail.com



PROFILE:

Experienced pharmacist with 3-years work experience in pharmacy management, Excellent medical and pharmaceutical background .with Community Nutrition Diploma .

Excellent experience in team management. Excellent communication, organization and project skills. Strong sense of responsibilities. Interested in working in humanitarian organization.

EDUCATION:

2012-2016 Master Degree in Pharmaceutical Sciences (Pharmacology) - Faculty of Pharmacy-University of Science and Technology.

2004-2009 Bachelor Degree in Pharmaceutical Sciences - Faculty of Pharmacy University of Science and Technology.

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

- Lecturer, University of Science & Technology (2018 present)
 - Teaching lectures in pharmacology and Pharmacy Administration courses .
 - Supervising graduation projects.
 - Supervising field training for students in community pharmacies and hospitals
- Head of the Pharmacy Department. UST (Feb.2014-2017)
 - Supervising the proper progress of the learning process.
 - Supervisor and founder of the virtual pharmacy, University of Science and Technology.
 - Preparing monthly and annual reports
 - Preparing the annual budget and executive plan for the department
 - Holding scientific activities and seminars.
- Medical Representative at Eva Pharma Company (Aug2009-Apr.2012)
 - Explain everything related to medicine to doctors and review recent studies about it
 - · Achieving the desired sales goal
 - Establishing a relationship with customers from pharmacies and drug dealers
 - Preparing weekly and monthly plans and submitting the required reports

COURSES & CERTIFICATES

- Community Nutrition Diploma, Consultations & Development Center,. University of Science and Technology – Hodeida Mar.2020.
- Certificate in SPSS program- University of Khartoum Center for Advanced Training AL-Khartoum Sep.2021

- Training Of Trainers (TOT), Oxford Academy for Training & Consulting, Sep. 2016.
- Pharmaceutical Marketing & Sales Diploma. Sonna'a Alqrar Foundation,. Sana'a. Apr.-2009.
- Course in first aid. Yemen Red Crescent, Sana'a Branch 2008.
- Quality and accreditation for academic programs, Consultations & Development Center, Apr.-2013.

CORE SKILLS

- Excellent communication, organization and project skills.
- IT Skills: Microsoft Office; Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Internet.
- Ability to analyze different data using **SPSS** and Excel Programs
- Good Team Management Skills.
- Flexible and able to handle pressure well.
- Comfortable in a multi-cultural environment.
- license to practice the profession from the Supreme Medical Council
- Licensed car driving.

LANGUAGES

- Arabic (Native tongue)
- English (Professional working proficiency)